From: Kunder, Kevin <Kevin.Kunder@flhealth.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 3:45 PM

To: Randy Erickson <Randy.Erickson@nrc.gov>

Cc: Kevin Williams <Kevin.Williams@nrc.gov>; Theresa Clark (She) <Theresa.Clark@nrc.gov>; Blake
Welling (He/Him) <Blake.Welling@nrc.gov>; Tammy Bloomer (She/Her) <Tamara.Bloomer@nrc.gov>;
Adelaide Giantelli <Adelaide.Giantelli@nrc.gov>; Sherrie Flaherty <Sherrie.Flaherty@nrc.gov>; Robert
Johnson <Robert.Johnson@nrc.gov>; Farrah Gaskins (She/Her) <Farrah.Gaskins@nrc.gov>; Robin Elliott
(She/Her) <Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov>; brian.goretzki@azdhs.gov; Stradinger, David W.
<dstradinger@nd.gov>; james.pate@la.gov; Robin.Muzzalupo@illinois.gov; IMPEP Resource
<IMPEP.Resource@nrc.gov>; Laguna, Jorge <Jorge.Laguna@flhealth.gov>; Eldredge, Clark
<Clark.Eldredge @flhealth.gov>; Elaine Raphael <Elaine.Raphael@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Florida FY 2023 IMPEP Scheduling Letter and Questionnaire

Good afternoon Randy-

Attached is our Questionnaire responses for this year’s Florida IMPEP. We look forward to seeing you
and the team in a few weeks. Enjoy your weekend,

Kevin . Kundeer

Kevin Kunder, Environmental Administrator
State Health Office

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
Bureau of Radiation Control

Radioactive Material Section

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C21
Tallahassee, FL 32399-7017
Kevin.Kunder@FLHealth.gov

Phone: 850-245-4545

Fax: 850-921-6364
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